RE: Mamadou Seck's application fee

Zitzelman, Marcia <zitzelmm@evergreen.edu>
Fri 12/30/2022 2:07 PM

To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Hi Shalimar,
Yes, let’s waive his application fee since it was paid last year.

Will he need a new letter of recommendation from Louis Mendy or are we able to re-use it? Will we need Louis’ permission to
use it for Fall 2023?

Marcia Zitzelman

she/her & they/them pronouns

Assistant Director, Master of Public Administration program
Public & Nonprofit Administration and Public Policy concentrations (Olympia campus)

Schedule an Appointment
Lab 1, 3020 / cell: 360.338.5771

w evergreen
3 YOUR WAY TO THE WORLD

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Zitzelman, Marcia <zitzelmm@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: Mamadou Seck's application fee

Hello™

Have you reached out to Mamadou yet? | hadn't heard back from you, and | haven't emailed him to let him know
his application is sitting there on hold until the application fee is sorted out.

Thanks!

~Shalimar

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Zitzelman, Marcia <zitzelmm@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: Mamadou Seck's application fee

Hello again™

Actually, it looks like he resubmitted all his personal documentation, but maybe if he gives a blanket request anyway,
so that | can re-use the officially translated documents.

Thanks!

~Shalimar

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:33 AM
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